MINUTES OF THE MEETING COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS November 7, 2019

The Commission on Chicago Landmarks held its regularly scheduled meeting on November 7, 2019. The meeting was held at City Hall, 121 North LaSalle Street, Room 201-A, Chicago, Illinois. The meeting began at 12:48 p.m.

PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Rafael Leon, Chairman

Paola Aguirre

Gabriel Dziekiewicz

Tiara Hughes Mary Ann Smith

ABSENT: Ernest Wong, Vice Chairman

Maurice D. Cox, Secretary, Commissioner of the Department of Planning &

Development Richard Tolliver

ALSO PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Dijana Cuvalo, Architect IV, Department of Planning and Development Michael Gaynor, Department of Law, Real Estate and Land Use Division Members of the Public

(The list of those in attendance is on file at the Commission office.)

A recording of this meeting is on file at the Historic Preservation Division offices of the Department of Planning and Development and is part of the public record of the regular meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks.

Chairman Leon called the meeting to order. Chairman Leon welcomed the new Commissioners Paola Aguirre and Tiara Hughes and the new staff member Joyce Ramos.

1. Approval of the Minutes of Previous Meeting

Regular Meeting of October 3, 2019

Motioned by Smith, seconded by Dziekiewicz. Approved unanimously (5-0).

2. Report from Public Hearing and Final Landmark Recommendation

JOHN NUVEEN HOUSE 3916 North Tripp Avenue **WARD 45**

A public hearing was held:

Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2019

Location: City Hall, 121 North LaSalle Street, Room 1103

Time: 1:00 p.m.

Hearing Officer: Gabriel Ignacio Dziekiewicz

Maurice Cox joined the meeting.

Commissioner Dziekiewicz presented the Hearing Officer's report. Kandalyn Hahn presented the staff report. Vote to adopt the final landmark recommendation to City Council for the John Nuveen House.

Motioned by Dziekiewicz, seconded by Smith. Approved unanimously (6-0).

3. Preliminary Landmark Recommendation

MT. PISGAH MISSIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH 4600-4628 South Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive

WARD 3

Maurice Cox left the meeting.

Dan Klaiber presented the report. Resolution to adopt the Preliminary Landmark Recommendation for the Mt. Pisgah Missionary Baptist Church.

Motioned by Smith, seconded by Dziekiewicz. Approved unanimously (5-0).

4. Preliminary Landmark Recommendation

CHICAGO & NORTH WESTERN RAILWAY OFFICE BUILDING WARD 42 226 West Jackson Boulevard

Dan Klaiber presented the report. Resolution to adopt the Preliminary Landmark Recommendation for the Chicago & North Western Railway Office Building.

Motioned by Dziekiewicz, seconded by Hughes. Approved unanimously (5-0).

5. Recommendation to City Council for Approval of Class L Property Tax Incentive

CHICAGO & NORTH WESTERN RAILWAY OFFICE BUILDING WARD 42 226 West Jackson Boulevard

Dijana Cuvalo presented the report. Commissioner Leon asked that the owner meet with staff to see if there is a way to make installation of a cornice work financially for the project and report back at a future Commission meeting. Motion to approve the recommendation to City Council for the Class L Property Tax Incentive for the Chicago & North Western Railway Office Building.

Motioned by Smith, seconded by Dziekiewicz. Approved unanimously (5-0).

6. <u>Preliminary Decision on Permit Application for Demolition Pursuant to §2-120-740 through §2-120-825 of the Municipal Code</u>

PILSEN DISTRICT 1330 West Cullerton Street **WARD 25**

Emily Barton presented the staff's recommendation that the Commission: (A) Find that, pursuant to Article III, Section G.1. of the Rules and Regulations of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks (the "Rules and Regulations"), that the significant historical or architectural features of the district are identified as all exterior elevations, including rooflines, of the buildings visible from the public rights-of-way; and (B) Preliminarily find that the subject building, a two-story, masonry worker's cottage constructed in 1881 contributes to the character of the proposed Pilsen Historic District which includes examples of masonry cottages synonymous with the growing working-class neighborhood; and (C) Preliminarily find that the demolition of a contributing building or structure within a landmark district is a *per se* adverse effect on the significant historical and architectural features, pursuant to Article III, Section G.3.b., of the Rules and Regulations; and (D) Pursuant to Section 2-120-780 of the Landmarks Ordinance, preliminarily find that the demolition of the subject property will adversely affect and destroy significant historical and architectural features of the property and the district; and (E) Issue a preliminary decision disapproving the demolition application.

Dijana Cuvalo informed the Commission that a preliminary decision disapproving the demolition application would trigger a public hearing on the permit application in accordance with the provisions of the Chicago Landmarks Ordinance.

Motioned by Hughes, seconded by Aguirre. Approved unanimously (5-0).

7. Citywide Adopt-a-Landmark Fund 2019 Applications - Informational

Dan Klaiber presented the report. No vote was taken as it was informational only.

8. Permit Review Committee Reports

Report on Projects Reviewed at the October 3, 2019, Permit Review Committee Meeting

Commissioner Dziekiewicz presented the report from the Permit Review Committee meeting of October 3, 2019 (see attached).

Report on Permit Decisions by the Commission Staff for the Month of October 2019

Larry Shure presented the staff report for the month of October 2019 (see attached).

9. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:38 p.m.

Motioned by Dziekiewicz, seconded by Aguirre. Approved unanimously (5-0).

MEETING MINUTES

PERMIT REVIEW COMMITTEE COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS

The Permit Review Committee (PRC) met on November 7, 2019, at 3:45 p.m. The meeting was held at 121 N. LaSalle St., in Room 201-A.

Present: Rafael Leon, Chair

Gabriel Ignacio Dziekiewicz

Tiara Hughes Paola Aguirre

Staff: Dijana Cuvalo

Larry Shure Emily Barton Kandalyn Hahn Joyce Ramos

The following projects were reviewed by the PRC:

1. 25 E. Washington

42nd Ward

Jeweler's Row District

Proposed construction of new entrance canopy on Washington St. elevation and associated storefront modifications.

Action: Approved unanimously (3-0 with Commissioner Aguirre recusing herself) with the following conditions:

- 1. The proposed canopy is approved as submitted. Historic Preservation staff shall review and approve finish samples for the canopy;
- 2. Lighting specifications shall be included in the permit application;
- 3. As proposed, all new storefronts shall match the existing storefronts in size, color, and finish with dimensioned details to be submitted with the permit plans; and,
- 4. Signage details shall be submitted for Historic Preservation staff review and approval as part of a separate sign permit.

2. 2720 W. Logan

32nd Ward

Logan Square Boulevards District

Proposed renovations and rear addition to existing building including removal of pitched roof and alterations to front façade.

Action: Approved unanimously (4-0) with the following conditions:

- 1. Enlarged, dimensioned section details of the proposed cornice shall be submitted with the permit plans;
- 2. Window details shall be submitted with the permit plans;
- 3. Proposed brick shall have reference to historic colors found within the district, and a material sample shall be submitted to staff for review and approval prior to permit submittal; and,
- 4. Fiber cement siding shall have a smooth finish, and the lap exposure shall match the typical lap exposure of historic wood clapboard with dimensioned details to be submitted with the permit plans.

3. 440 W. Belden 43rd Ward

Mid-North District

Proposed replacement of red sandstone front stairs with granite.

Action: Approved unanimously (4-0) with the following conditions:

- 1. The historic railings shall be salvaged and reinstalled; and,
- 2. The proposed Red Wausau granite is approved as a replacement material

4. 1811 S. Laflin 25th Ward

Proposed Pilsen Historic District

Proposed new construction of three-story, three-unit, masonry, residential building.

Action: Approved unanimously (4-0) with the following conditions:

- 1. The front façade shall be modified to reduce the size of three large masonry openings, eliminate the sliding glass doors and balconies, and incorporate windows that are compatible with historic window sizes and arrangements found in the district;
- 2. The fence surrounding the front of the lot shall be revised to an open fence; and,
- 3. As proposed, the front and side wrap on the side elevations are to be clad in a dark, standard size, modular, face brick. The color of the mortar shall match the color of the brick. The face brick wrap on both side elevations shall be extended to be approximately 17' to include the side entrance and to incorporate the most visible portion of the elevations. The remainder of the side elevations may be clad in integral colored concrete masonry units matching the color of the face brick. Historic Preservation staff shall review and approve all material samples with permit application.

Permit Review Activity

November, 2019 Report to the Commission on Chicago **Total:218**

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/6/2019	2019-2335	914 W. Newport	100848097	Newport Avenue District	44	Interior		Interior Only: INTERIOR RENOVATION OF THE EXISTING 3 STORY BRICK BUILDING, AND CONVERSION EXISTING 3 DU'S TO 4 DU'S. No exterior work to the front elevation and no alterations to the existing windows to occur with this approval.	11/6/2019
10/29/2019	2019-2355	233 W. Jackson	100845812	Brooks Building	42	Interior		Electrical: MCDONALD'S PROJECT LOW VOLTAGE WIRING FOR TELEPHONES ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CALL TIM MCGUIRE(SUPERVISING ELECTRICIAN AT&T) 312-220-2408	11/1/2019
11/1/2019	2019-2356	2137 W. Caton	100848933	Wicker Park District	2	Exterior		Chimney Replacement: REBUILDING TWO EXISTING CHIMNEYS (SAME LOCATION). The replacement of the 2 existing chimneys is approved. Chimney height shall remain the same. Historic masonry units shall be salvaged and reinstalled. New mortar shall match historic mortar in color, joint profile, texture, and strength/type. No other work or alterations to the existing brick to occur with this approval.	11/1/2019
11/1/2019	2019-2357	4924 S. Ellis	100849026	Kenwood District	4	Exterior and Interi	ior	HVAC: INSTALL THREE NEW CONDENSING UNITS, ONE, 1.5 TON, MITSUBISHI, ONE 3 TON, AND ONE, 2.5 TON, UNICO CONDENSING UNITS. No condensing units visible from Ellis.	11/1/2019
11/1/2019	2019-2358	6901 S. Oglesby	100849042	6901 Oglesby Coop Apartment Building	5	Interior		Plumbing: PLUMBING ONLY: REPLACE WATER LINES IN THE (1) & (1) BATHROOM. REPLACE PLUMBING FIXTURES FOR (1) KITCHEN & (1) BATHROOM SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTIONS PLUMBING WORK WILL BE DONE IN UNIT 11A ONLY.	11/1/2019
11/1/2019	2019-2359	6901 S. Oglesby	100849040	6901 Oglesby Coop Apartment Building	5	Interior		Plumbing: PLUMBING ONLY: REPLACE VENT LINE IN ONLY UNIT 11A TO ATTIC IN THE BATHROOMS. REPLACE HOT WATER MAIN LINE ONLY IN UNIT 9A, 10A, 11A FOR MAIDS & MASTER BATHROOMS. REPLACE HOT WATER RETURN LINE IN THE GARAGE;ONLY!!! SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTIONS	11/1/2019
11/1/2019	2019-2360	42 E. Chicago	100844656	Hotel St. Benedict Flats	42	Exterior		Sign: EXISITNG SIGN APPLY SIGN PERMIT42 E. CHICAGO AVE. CHICAGO IL, 60611. Approved sign shown on photo submitted with A/P# 100802034.	11/1/2019
11/1/2019	2019-2361	42 E. Chicago	100802034	Hotel St. Benedict Flats	42	Exterior		Sign: EXISITNG SIGN APPLY SIGN PERMIT42 E. CHICAGO AVE. CHICAGO IL , 60611	11/1/2019
11/1/2019	2019-2362	5048 S. Woodlawn	100848873	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		200 AMP SERVICE	11/1/2019

Thursday, December 05, 2019

Page 1 of 18

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
10/8/2019 10/29/2019	9 2019-2363	1579 N. Milwaukee	100844680	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Exterior	2/4/2016	REMOVE AND REPLACE 190 WINDOWS per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 11/1/19. All windows to have offset upper and lower sashes. Existing mullions to be retrofit to appear as 3" mullions to match new 3" mullions except for 3 sets of steel windows at North Avenue elevation where existing 7" mullions are to be wrapped. Windows to have sash lug detail and brick moldings to match historic profile. Glazing to have bevelled "putty" detail.	11/1/2019
11/4/2019	2019-2364	3349 S. Prairie	100848687	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	4	Interior		Elec: REMOVAL OF OLD PANEL 200 AMPS WRONG BREAKERS AND INSTALLING NEW 200 AMP WITH MATCHING BREAKERS, INSTALLING NEW COLD WATER GROUND AND ELECTRO ROD. Interior. New Construction.	11/4/2019
11/4/2019	2019-2365	4130 S. Berkeley	100848875	Oakland District	4	Miscellaneous		Misc: RELOCATE SERVICE DROP	11/4/2019
11/6/2019	2019-2366	122 S. Michigan	100844601	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Elec: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FOR JULY 2019	11/6/2019
11/6/2019	2019-2367	122 S. Michigan	100844600	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Elec: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FOR JULY 2019	11/6/2019
11/4/2019	2019-2368	8 S. Michigan	100849136	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Exterior and Interio	or	Masonry Repairs: HISTORIC MASONRY WALL REPAIRS TO INCLUDE TEMPORARY ALUMINUM STOREFRONT APPROX 25 SQ FT OF MASONRY WALL AND EXTERIOR STONE VENEER, 160 SQ FT OF STOREFRONT & GLASS; APPROX 50 SQ FT OF DRYWALL. The repair of the existing granite shall match the existing in color texture and finish. The new bronze storefront and glazing shall match the existing in location, material, color, finish, profile and design.	11/4/2019
11/5/2019	2019-2369	2341 S. Michigan	100849425	Motor Row District	4	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Reinstatement of permit #100789805. No change in scope.	11/5/2019
11/4/2019	2019-2370	520 N. Michigan	100848840	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: INTERIOR WORK ONLY - INSTALLATION OF BURGLAR ALARM.	11/4/2019
11/4/2019	2019-2371	175 N. State	100848743	Chicago Theater	42	Interior		Electrical: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FOR NOVEMBER 2019 - MAINTAIN & INSPECT THE 277/480 VOLT AND 120/208 VOLT 3 PHASE ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS	11/4/2019
10/18/2019	2019-2372	410 N. Michigan	100842587	Wrigley Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: SUITE 650 EXPANSION INTO ADJACENT TENANT SUITE, 1,500 SF AREA OF WORK ON 6TH FLOOR OF HIGH-RISE BUILDING, TYPE 1A CONSTRUCTION, FULLY SPRINKLED per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/4/19. No exterior work.	11/4/2019
11/5/2019	2019-2373	410 N. Michigan	100847265	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only, November 2019.	11/5/2019
11/5/2019	2019-2374	410 N. Michigan	100847264	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Also November 2019.	11/5/2019

Thursday, December 05, 2019

Page 2 of 18

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/4/2019	2019-2375	835 N. Oakley	100849152	Ukrainian Village District	4	Exterior and Inter	rior	Art Glass Window Restoration: RESTORATION OF THE WEST CHOIR LOFT ART GLASS WINDOW- SAME SIZE & LOCATION & TUCKPOINT AROUND WINDOWS AS NEEDED- (NO STRUCTURAL WORK)- ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING; SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTIONS. Provide temporary protection that is weathertight in the vacant opening for the duration of the window repair. When grinding existing mortar joints, care shall be taken to not over-cut joints and damage existing masonry. New mortar for the tuckpointing around the window shall match the historic mortar in color, joint profile, texture, and strength/type.	11/5/2019
11/4/2019	2019-2376	835 N. Oakley	100849152	Ukrainian Village District	2	Environmental		Art Glass Window Restoration: RESTORATION OF THE WEST CHOIR LOFT ART GLASS WINDOW- SAME SIZE & LOCATION & TUCKPOINT AROUND WINDOWS AS NEEDED- (NO STRUCTURAL WORK)- ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING; SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTIONS. Provide temporary protection that is weathertight in the vacant opening for the duration of the window repair. When grinding existing mortar joints, care shall be taken to not over-cut joints and damage existing masonry. New mortar for the tuckpointing around the window shall match the historic mortar in color, joint profile, texture, and strength/type.	11/5/2019
10/21/2019	2019-2377	1134 W. 18th	100840826	Pilsen District	25	Interior		Interiors: REVISION TO PERMIT #100778802. REVISIONS UNDER THIS PERMIT INCLUDE RE-CONFIGURATION OF LAYOUT OF DWELLING UNITS. EXISTING MIXED USE BUILDING A-2 RESIDENTIAL AND F-MERCANTILE per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/5/19. No exterior work.	11/5/2019
11/5/2019	2019-2378	339 E. Chicago	100842338	Northwestern University Chicago Campus District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: **FIRE ALARM PERMIT**PROVIDING ELEVATOR RECALL FOR THIS EXISTING BUILDING TO COMPLY WITH SECTION 18-30 OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO BUILDING CODE. ELEVATOR RECALL SHALL BE ADDRESSABLE AND ACTIVATED UPON ELEVATOR LOBBY SMOKE DETECTOR ACTIVATION. THE NEW SMOKE DETECTORS AND RELAYS SHALL TIE TO THE EXISTING CLASS I FIRE ALARM PANEL IN THE BASEMENT ON A NEW DEDICATED ADDRESSABLE LOOP CARD WITH NEW CONDUIT AND NEW WIRE.	11/5/2019
10/21/2019	2019-2379	55 E. Washington	100845675	Jewelers Row District	42	Interior		Interiors only: REMOVAL OF INTERIOR NON-BEARING WALLS FLOORS 2 THROUGH 9 INCLUDING PLUMBING AND ELECTRICAL per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/5/19. No exterior work.	11/5/2019
10/21/2019	2019-2380	11335 S. Langley	100846778	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Exterior: NEW OPEN WOOD PORCH (SAME SIZE, SAME LOCATION), CORRECT VIOLATIONS FOR EXISTING 3 STORY BRICK RESIDENCE AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/5/19. No work to front façade.	11/5/2019
11/6/2019	2019-2381	141 W. Jackson	100849348	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	11/6/2019
11/6/2019	2019-2382	2229 S. Michigan	100848545	Motor Row District	3	Interior		Elevator: Decommission/Completely Remove One (1) 6000lb.cap, 4-Floor, Geared Traction Freight Elevator. Pursuant To The Scope OF Work Submitted And Inspector #371001 July 12, 2019 Violation On The Annual Inspection. EV004426	11/6/2019

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/6/2019	2019-2383	5801 N. Pulaski	100848540	Municipal Tuberculosis Sanitarium Complex	39	Interior		Elevator: Installation of New Pumping Unit on One(1) 2000LB Capacity, 4-Floor, Hydraulic, Passenger Elevator, pursuant to the scope of work submitted.(EV005437)	11/6/2019
11/6/2019	2019-2384	851 W. Randolph	100849554	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Miscellaneous		Misc: change of contractor	11/6/2019
11/6/2019	2019-2385	209 S. LaSalle	100848905	Mid-North District	42	Mechanical		OCTOBER MONTHLY ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE PERMIT	11/6/2019
11/6/2019	2019-2386	600 W. Chicago	100848904	Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog	42	Mechanical		OCTOBER MONTHLY ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE PERMIT	11/6/2019
11/6/2019	2019-2387	851 W. Randolph	100849560	House Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: CHANGE OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR FOR ORIGINAL PERMIT 100825839. No other work.	11/6/2019
11/6/2019	2019-2388	4820 S. Kimbark	100849585	Kenwood District	4	Interior		Plumbing: ALTERNATIVE CODE APPROVAL-PVC (SCHEDULE 40) TO BE USED FOR UNDERGROUND DRAIN PIPES INSTEAD OF CAST IRON & CHANGE PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO SSE MECHANICAL INC FOR 100827960	11/6/2019
10/21/2019	2019-2389	6270 N. Louise	100843953	Old Edgebrook District	39	New Construction Addition	:	Addition and Garage: ONE-STORY SINGLE-FAMILY REAR ADDITION TO EXISTING TWO-STORY SINGLE-FAMILY HOME, AND NEW TWO-CAR DETACHED GARAGE per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/6/19. New shingles to match existing. Upon removal of the non-historic siding, Historic Preservation staff shall be notified to conduct a site visit. If no historic wood siding can be repaired, select areas of deterioration are to be replaced in kind with wood clapboard to match design, lap exposure, profile, dimensions, and finish of the existing historic siding. If the siding cannot be repaired, new wood clapboard siding shall be installed.	11/6/2019
11/6/2019	2019-2390	2226 W. Cortez	100849598	Ukrainian Village District	2	Interior		interior only: remove old cabinets and old plaster in units 2 and 3	11/6/2019
11/6/2019	2019-2391	122 S. Michigan	100844602	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Miscellaneous		Elec: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FOR SEPTEMBER 2019	11/16/2019
11/6/2019	2019-2392	122 S. Michigan	100844604	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Miscellaneous		Elec: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FOR SEPTEMBER 2019	11/6/2019
10/22/2019	2019-2393	5216 S. Greenwood	100846422	Greenwood Row House District	5	Exterior		Exterior: ERECT A REAR ONE STORY SUNPORCH WITH DECK AND STAIRS TO AN EXISTING TWO STORY RESIDENCE per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/6/19. No work to front of house permitted.	11/6/2019
11/6/2019	2019-2394	1 N. State	100844930	Jewelers Row District	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR RENOVATION OF EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING. RENOVATION INCLUDES DEMOLITION AND INSTALLATION OF NEW FREIGHT LOBBY DOORS WITH DELAYED EGRESS HARDWARE ON FLOORS 12-16, AS WELL AS THE INFILL OF AN ABANDONED ELEVATOR FRAME WITH A NEW RATED PARTITION AND NEW RATED ACCESS DOOR ON FLOORS 5-10, AND 12-16. No window replacement or work to exterior permitted with this approval.	11/6/2019
11/6/2019	2019-2395	122 S. Michigan	100844605	Historic Michigan Boulevard	42	Mechanical		Elec: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FOR 480V IN SEPTEMBER 2019	11/6/2019
11/6/2019	2019-2396	332 S. Michigan	100844606	District Historic Michigan Boulevard	42	Miscellaneous		Elec: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FOR JULY 2019	11/6/2019
11/6/2019	2019-2397	332 S. Michigan	100844607	District Historic Michigan Boulevard	42	Miscellaneous		Elec: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FOR AUGUST 2019	11/6/2019
11/6/2019	2019-2398	332 S. Michigan	100844608	District Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Miscellaneous		Elec: MONTLY MAINTENANCE FOR SEPTEMBER 2019	11/6/2019

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/18/2019	2019-2399	880 N. Lake Shore	100848663	860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive	2	Interior		Interior: SELF CERT; MODIFICATION OF APARTMENT BATHROOM AND DOORWAYS FOR ACCESSIBILITY per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/27/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/27/2019
11/5/2019	2019-2400	1435 N. Astor	Environmental	Astor Street District	43	Environmental		Dry grinding only. No chemical wash or sandblasting approved with this permit. Care to be taken not to damage masonry units.	11/8/2019
10/21/2019	2019-2401	435 N. Michigan	100838152	Tribune Tower	42	Exterior	7/12/2018	Exterior: NEW PARKWAY DESIGN ALONG UPPER AND LOWER N MICHIGAN AVE AND UPPER AND LOWER E ILLINOIS ST. REPAIRS AND MODIFICATION TO EXISTING STAIRS IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY CONNECTING UPPER AND LOWER N MICHIGAN AVE. MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTING PRIVATE NATHAN HALE COURT TO PROVIDE NEW STAIRS AND ACCESSIBLE RAMP per Historic Preservation stamped plans. No work to main structure.	11/7/2019
11/6/2019	2019-2402	1426 N. Milwaukee	100848576	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Miscellaneous		CHANGE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR ONLY ON BUILDING PERMIT NO. 100795423	11/7/2019
11/8/2019	2019-2403	727 S. Dearborn	100849926	Printing House Row District	4	Exterior		Ney skylight: INSTALL SKYLIGHT SAME SIZE SAME LOCATION AS EXISTING. New skylight to fit within existing roof opening. No other exterior or interior work to occur with this permit.	11/8/2019
11/8/2019	2019-2404	3140 S. Prairie	100835378	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	3	Exterior		ERECT A PERGOLA IN THE REAR OF A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE PER HOMEOWNERS PLANS. No work to occur on the front (Prairie) elevation with this approval.	11/8/2019
11/27/2019	2019-2405	400 N. Michigan	100852548	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: MONTHLY ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE DECEMBER 2019. No other work.	11/27/2019
11/8/2019	2019-2406	312 N. May	100850153	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Interior		WORK IN UNIT 3E ONLY: CABINET. TILE ELECTRICAL WORK MUST BE PULLED UNDER SEPARATE PERMITPLUMBING FIXTURE INSTALLATION AND ASSOCIATED PIPEING	11/8/2019
11/5/2019	2019-2407	330 N. Wabash	100848859	IBM Building	42	Mechanical		TEMPERATURE CONTROL INSTALLATION. 39th floor only.	11/8/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2408	141 W. Jackson	100838021	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: FIRE ALARM - TENANT BUILD OUT ON LL - SOUTH FL (p). CK#647605;\$750.00.	11/12/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2409	11129 S. St. Lawrence	100850390	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Exterior: REMOVE AND REPLACE SINGLES ON FRONT WEST MANSARD. New shingles to be Oakridge Shingles in Estate Gray	11/12/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2410	312 N. Carpenter	100850402	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior		Exterior: REPAIR SPALLS ON LIMESTONE WINDOWS - WINDOW HEADS ON THE 3RD & 4TH FLOOR (APPX 16 WINDOWS)- (NO STRUCTURAL WORK)- ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING; SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTIONS. New patching material to match limestone in color, texture, and appearance.	11/12/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2411	312 N. Carpenter	Environmental	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding only. No chemical cleaning or sandblasting permitted with this approval.	11/12/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2412	600 E. Grand	100849711	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: event permit	11/12/2019
11/8/2019	2019-2413	600 S. Federal	100849804	Printing House Row District	2	Mechanical		DISABLING AND REMOVAL OF EPO CIRCUITS	11/12/2019

Thursday, December 05, 2019

Page 5 of 18

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/7/2019		2019-2414	20 N. Wacker	100849951	Civic Opera House	42	Mechanical		INSTALLATION OF (1) NEW DOOR RELEASE RELAY. RELOCATION OF (2) EXISTING STROBES. ALL WORK IS BEING DONE IN INSIDE ONLY ON 27TH FLOOR.	11/12/2019
11/12/2019		2019-2415	404 W. Harrison	100850273	Old Main Post Office	25	Mechanical		Electrical only: LOW VOLTAGE A/V INSTALLATION ON FLOORS 5 SOUTH AND 6 NORTH FOR ABELSON & TAYLOR. No other work.	11/12/2019
11/12/2019		2019-2416	1426 N. Milwaukee	100850070	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Mechanical		Electrical only: LOW VOLTAGE PHONE/DATA OUTLET, SPEAKER AND VIDEO CAMERA INSTALATION. No other work.	11/12/2019
11/12/2019		2019-2417	135 S. Lasalle	100849674	Field Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	11/12/2019
11/12/2019		2019-2418	201 N. Wells	100849685	Trustees System Service Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	11/12/2019
11/12/2019		2019-2419	1564 N. Hoyne	100835770	Wicker Park District	32	Mechanical		Electrical only: INSTALLATION AND INTERCONNECTION OF ROOFTOP SOLAR PANELS as approved under permit #100840972.	11/12/2019
11/12/2019		2019-2420	20 N. Wacker	100849824	Civic Opera House	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	11/12/2019
11/12/2019		2019-2421	60 W. Adams	100849827	Commercial National	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	11/12/2019
11/12/2019		2019-2422	28 E. Jackson	100849829	Bank/Commonwealth Edison Steger Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	11/12/2019
11/12/2019		2019-2423	851 W. Randolph	100845105	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign		ILLUMINATED PROJECTING SIGN ON FRONT ELEVATION 3' X 2' COPY TO READ: WARBY PARKER	11/12/2019
11/12/2019		2019-2424	851 W. Randolph	100845102	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign		ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS 6 1/4" X 7' -1/8" ON FRONT ELEVATION COPY TO READ: WARBY PARKER	11/12/2019
10/28/2019		2019-2425	580 W. Hawthorne	100843121	Hawthorne Place District	44	Interior		Interior: SELF-CERT: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. INTERIOR MASTER BATHROOM RENOVATION WITHIN EXISTING FOOTPRINT per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/12/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/12/2019
10/31/2019		2019-2426	315 W. Eugenie	100843873	Old Town Triangle District	43	New Construction: Addition	÷	New Construction: RENOVATION TO EXISTING FRAME SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE WITH NEW ADDITION AND NEW 2 CAR DETACHED GARGE WITH ROOF DECK PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/12/19. Front façade windows and doors to be retained, repaired and reinstalled. Any required new wood siding to match existing in size, profile and lap exposure. All new wood on the front façade to be painted. Rear addition to be clad with matching wood siding.	11/12/2019
5/20/2019	10/21/2019	2019-2427	732 W. Randolph	100810308	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	New Construction	08/01/19	New Construction: FULL BUILDING WITH FOUNDATION FOR A PROPOSED 9 STORY OFFICE ADDITION TO AN EXISTING 6 STORY OFFICE BUILDING AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans. All materials per approved samples.	11/12/2019

*Thursday, December 05, 2019*Page 6 of 18

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District V	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/19/2019	10/23/2019 2019-2428	3601 N. Harding	100829943	Villa District	30	Exterior		Exterior: EXPANSION OF EXISTING GARAGE ON SINGLE FAMILY BRICK HOME. ADDITION OF ROOF DECK ABOVE GARAGE SPACE per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/12/19. Existing brick to be retained, repaired and reinstalled whenever possible. Any required new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture and overall appearance. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type, strength, texture and joint profile. No other work.	11/12/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2429	24 E. Jackson	100843991	Steger Building	42	Sign		PERMIT EXISTING LED ILLUMINATED SIGN CABINET IN SOUTH ELEVATION WINDOW & BRING INTO COMPLIANCE WITH CHICAGO SIGN CODE. Sign to be mounted on the ceiling inside of window.	11/12/2019
11/7/2019	2019-2430	1 N. State	100849797	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		INSTALLATION OF AUDIO VISUAL EQUIPMENT - LOW VOLTAGE INTERIOR WORK ONLY, WORKING ON 6TH FLOOR SUITE 610	11/12/2019
10/28/2019	2019-2431	11140 S. Champlain	100847622	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Exterior: REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING REAR 1-STORY DECK WITH PERGOLA, SAME SIZE AND LOCATION per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/12/19. No work to front of house.	11/12/2019
10/28/2019	2019-2432	546 W. Belden	100843091	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Exterior: 1. RELOCATE COMBUSTIBLE SHED; 2. MODIFY 3RD FLR BALCONETTE GUARDRAIL ON 3-STORY building at rear of property. No change to front façade.	11/12/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2433	111 N. Wabash	100849830	Jewelers Row District	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	11/12/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2434	50 W. Washington	100849842	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	11/12/2019
10/30/2019	2019-2435	600 W. Chicago	100843974	Montgomery Ward	27	Interior		Interiors only: INTERIOR BUILD OUT OF SINGLE USER RESTROOMS FOR SINGLE TENANT IN AN EXISTING OFFICE SPACE ON THE 4TH FLOOR OF A HIGH RISE BUILDING. NO CHANGE OF USE. NO CHANGE IN OCCUPANCY. THE BUILDING HAS A FULLY AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM. SCOPE OF WORK INCLUDES ARCHITECTURAL, ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/12/19. No exterior work.	11/12/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2436	141 W. Jackson	100849843	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	11/12/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2437	121 N. Lasalle	100849845	City Hall - County Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	11/12/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2438	333 N. Michigan	100850134	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	11/12/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2439	35 E. Wacker	100850209	35 E. Wacker Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	11/12/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2440	600 E. Grand	100850220	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	11/12/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2441	125 S. State	100850222	Palmer House Hotel	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	11/12/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2442	53 W. Jackson	100850223	Monadnock Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	11/12/2019

Thursday, December 05, 2019

Page 7 of 18

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/13/2019	2019-2443	3140 S. Indiana	100849589	Black Metropolis-Bronzeville District	3	Mechanical		Elevator: Complete The Installation Of One (1) 1400lb.cap, 4-Floor, 30 FPM, 20Ft 31/4inch Travel, 18 7/16" Deep Pit, 10mm Cables, 2:1 Roped Hydraulic Limited Use Limited Application Passenger Elevator In-Complete Abandoned Installation Under May 15, 2015 Permit #100595261 By Professional Elevator. Pursuant To The Plans Submitted To Meet Initial Installation Code Of Chicago 2010, ASME 17.1 2007. No elevator penthouse shall penetrate the roof.	11/13/2019
11/13/2019	2019-2444	802 N. Dearborn	100850623	Washington Square District Extension	2	Mechanical		Elevator: Decommission of One(1) 3-Floor, 1400LB Capacity, Hydraulic LULA, pursuant to the scope of work submitted.(100352711)	11/13/2019
10/30/2019	2019-2445	141 W. Jackson	100839832	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: SELF-CERT PROJECT: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS IN EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING TO MULTIPLE OFFICE SUITES, SUITES 1200, 1260, 2030, 2100, AND 2160 AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/13/19. No exterior work.	11/13/2019
11/13/2019	2019-2446	1500 N. Astor	100849731	Astor Street District	43	Mechanical		Modernization of One(1) 1000LB Capacity, 4-Floor, EWGT, Passenger Elevator, pursuant to the scope of work submitted.(EV000340)	11/13/2019
10/30/2019	2019-2447	1132 N. Damen	100846603	Ukrainian Village District	2	Interior		Interiors only: MINOR INTERIOR RENOVATION TO EXISTING UNIT #102 TO ADD MASTER SUITE AT EXISTING 2-STORY MASONRY Building per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/13/19. No exterior work.	11/13/2019
10/30/2019	2019-2448	888 S. Michigan	100846037	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Exterior		Exterior: WINDOW REPLACEMENT 4 WINDOWS SAME AS EXISTING TO UNIT # 803 per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/13/19. Exisiting brick molds and subsills to remain. New windows to match exisiting replacement windows.	11/13/2019
10/31/2019	2019-2449	2113 W. Cortez	100847213	Ukrainian Village District	2	Exterior and Inte	rior	Interior and exterior: DECONVERSION OF EXISTING TWO UNIT RESIDENTIAL TO SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE, NEW 50 SQ. FT. ADDITION AT REAR W/ NEW REAR PORCH & DECK, NEW TWO CAR GARAGE TYPE III-B CONSTRUCTION, NEW ELECTRICAL & PLUMBING SERVICE SIZES, NEW MECHANICAL SYSTEM & NO CHANGE TO EXISTING FRONT ELEVATION AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/13/19. Infill on secondary elevations to match adjacent masonry in color, texture and general appearance.	11/13/2019
11/13/2019	2019-2450	1300 N. Astor	100849909	Astor Street District	43	Mechanical		PLUMBING ONLY: REPLACE PLUMBING FIXTURES-ONE TOILETS,ONE SHOWER,ONE VANITY ONLY.WORK WILL BE DONE IN UNIT 11D ONLY	11/13/2019
11/13/2019	2019-2451	140 E. Walton	100850703	East Lake Shore Drive District	2	Mechanical		Elevator: Replace Car Buffer On One (1) 3000lb.cap, 12-Floor, Geared Traction Elevator #2. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. EV007229.	11/13/2019
11/13/2019	2019-2452	5048 S. Woodlawn	100850723	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Refrigeration: REVISION TO PERMIT#100841750 ADD HVAC CONTRACTOR SEASONS EXPRESS. Installation of two air handlers, two condensers, thermostats and interior ductwork only.	11/13/2019

Thursday, December 05, 2019

Page 8 of 18

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/13/2019	2019-2453	640 S. Federal	100850729	Printing House Row District	4	Mechanical		Elevator: Replace Hoist Ropes On One (1) 1500lb.cap, 8-Stops, Geared Taction Passenger Elevator Car #2. Pursuant To The Scope Of Sork Submitted. EV002029	11/13/2019
11/13/2019	2019-2454	5048 S. Woodlawn	100850743	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Mechanical: INSTALL TWO 3 TON, AIR COOLED, REMOTE, R410A, GOODMAN CONDENSING UNITS, LOCATED AT GRADE, AND SERVING UNIT #1A. COOLING UNITS ONLY.	11/13/2019
11/13/2019	2019-2455	600 E. Grand	100846668	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		CHICAGO TOY AND GAME FAIR 11/21/19 - 22/25/19	11/13/2019
11/13/2019	2019-2456	210 S. Canal	100848246	Union Station	42	Mechanical		GENERAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE OCTOBER 2019	11/13/2019
11/13/2019	2019-2457	203 N. Wabash	100848245	Old Dearborn Bank Building	42	Mechanical		GENERAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE OCTOBER 2019	11/13/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2458	600 W. Chicago	100842640	Montgomery Ward	4	Sign		Sign: CHANNEL LETTERS READING "RIVER NORTH GYM" LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE LOT.	11/14/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2459	600 W. Chicago	100844241	Montgomery Ward	4	Sign		Sign: SIGNAGE READING "AMAZON GO " FACING EAST	11/14/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2460	600 W. Chicago	100842647	Montgomery Ward	4	Sign		Sign: SIGNAGE READING AMAZON GO FACING EAST	11/14/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2461	600 W. Chicago	100842644	Montgomery Ward	4	Sign		Sign: SIGNAGE READING "THE FAREHOUSE MARKET" FACING EAST	11/14/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2462	600 W. Chicago	100842646	Montgomery Ward	4	Sign		Sign: BLADE SIGN READING "THE FAREHOUSE MARKET CHICAGO, IL LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE LOT.	11/14/2019
10/31/2019	2019-2463	33 E. Washington	100845071	Jewelers Row District	42	Interior		Interiors only: INTERIOR TENANT IMPROVEMENTS AT 1ST FLOOR AND LOWER LEVELS 1, 2 AND 3 FOR SCHOOL OF THE ART INSTITUTE GALLERIES, STUDIOS, AND OFFICES per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/14/19.	11/14/2019
11/13/2019	2019-2464	520 N. Michigan	100850643	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Interior		Data cable in retail storefront	11/14/2019
11/4/2019	2019-2465	880 N. Lake Shore	100848790	860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive	2	Interior		Interior: SELF CERT: INTERIOR DEMOLITION TO UNIT 6CD. NO CHANGE IN NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS. NO STRUCTURAL WORK. NO CHANGE IN USE. No exterior work or window replacement permitted.	11/14/2019
11/14/2019	2019-2466	600 E. Grand	100850075	Navy Pier	42	Exterior		EXPLORATORY PERMIT TO EXAMINE CEILING DRYWALL AT DROP OFF AREA. NO WORK TO LANDMARKED PORTION OF SITE APPROVED WITH THIS PERMIT.	11/14/2019
11/4/2019	2019-2467	141 W. Jackson	100848746	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Mechanical		Mechanical only: MECHANICAL UPGRADES IN EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING TO REPLACE EXISTING S9 FAN SYSTEM AND CHILLED WATER COILS ON THE 9TH FL OF NORTH BUILDING THAT SERVES FLS 7&8 TO INCLUDE REPLACEMENT OF AIR VALVES ON 8TH FL & ELECTRIC BASEBOARD HEATERS ON 7TH FL AS PER PLANS. No exterior work.	11/14/2019
11/5/2019	2019-2468	610 S. Michigan	100839090	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Exterior		Exterior: INSTALLATION OF SHEATHING ON WEST EXTERIOR WALL TO EXISTING LEARNING CENTER PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/14/19. No other work.	11/14/2019

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/14/2019	2019-2469	1415 N. Milwaukee	100850923	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Interior		ALL WORK IN 1ST FLOOR COMMERCIAL SPACE ONLY: REPLACE INTERIOR DOORS. FLOORING (WOOD/TILE). MILLWORK. TRIMALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING. NO EXTERIOR WORK APPROVED WITH THIS PERMIT.	11/14/2019
11/14/2019	2019-2470	3815 S. Giles	100850930	Giles-Calumet District	3	Exterior		EMOVE & REPLACE REAR STEEL STAIRS AND LADDER . SAME SIZE AND LOCATION.	11/14/2019
11/5/2019	2019-2471	179 E. Lake Shore	100843667	East Lake Shore Drive District	2	Interior		Interior: AT A1 MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL MASONRY & CONCRETE TYPE IA HIGHRISE DEMOLISH PORTIONS PER PLANS OF INTERIOR ONLY IN UNIT 22E. DEMOLITION IS TO INCLUDE CABINETRY, TILE, ELECTRIC PLUMBING FIXTURES AND FLOORING AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/14/19. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT APPROVED WITH THIS PERMIT. No exterior work permitted.	11/14/2019
11/14/2019	2019-2472	2338 S. Indiana	100850926	Motor Row District	4	Mechanical		Electrical only: INSTALLATION OF LOW VOLTAGE BURGLAR ALARM INTERIOR WORK ONLY # 40022170 JOB # 191132155. No other work.	11/14/2019
11/5/2019	2019-2473	832 N. Hermitage	100849394	East Village District	1	Miscellaneous		FENCES: 90FT 6IN X 6FT IN: QTY 1. SOLID FENCE TO BE LOCATED IN SIDE YARD NOT TO PROJECT BEYOND PLANE OF FRONT FACADE. EXISTING OPEN METAL FENCE IN FRONT YARD TO REMAIN.	11/14/2019
11/5/2019	2019-2474	433 W. Van Buren	100847627	Old Main Post Office	25	Interior		Interiors only: SELF CERT: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO PARTIAL 6TH FLOOR OFFICE SPACE AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/15/19. No exterior work.	11/15/2019
11/5/2019	2019-2475	857 W. Armitage	100839969	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Interior		Interior: REPAIR OF STRUCTURAL BAY SECTION OF FACADE FOR MULTI-USE 9 UNIT RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM WITH 1ST FLOOR COMMERCIAL USE per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/15/19. No impact to exterior.	11/15/2019
11/5/2019	2019-2476	333 N. Michigan	100847665	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO GROUND FLOOR RETAILS SPACE TO INCLUDE A NEW DEMISING WALL, MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL WORK AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/15/19. No exterior work and no change to existing storefronts.	11/15/2019
11/5/2019	2019-2477	900 E. Grand	100845922	Navy Pier	42	Interior		Interiors: REVISION TO PERMIT #100735045 FOR PROPOSED 7-STORY, 223 KEY HOTEL AT NAVY PIER TO INCLUDE REDUCTION IN TOILET FIXTURES TO MEET ADA COMPLIANCE, REVISED LOBBY LAYOUT AND ADDITION OF ADJOINING ROOMS ON THE 7TH FLOOR per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/15/19.	11/15/2019
11/6/2019	2019-2478	4840 S. Dorchester	100849043	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior: REVISION TO PERMIT 100720436 TO REVISE SCOPE OF ROOF REPLACEMENT AS PER PLAN. AREA OF REVISION APPROXIMATELY 2,856 SQUARE FEET (NO CHANGE TO ROOF, PARAPET OR BUILDING HEIGHT) per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/15/19.	11/15/2019
11/15/2019	2019-2479	10612 S. Langley	100850789	Pullman District	9	Mechanical		Replace water heater	11/15/2019

Thursday, December 05, 2019

Page 10 of 18

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/15/2019	2019-2480	216 N. May	100849935	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Mech: FURNACE (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 1	11/15/2019
11/15/2019	2019-2481	1128 N. Winchester	100851038	East Village District	2	Exterior		REPLACE ROOF (TEAR OFF- BITUMEN FLAT ROOF). REPAIR/REPLACE APPX 400 BRICKS. EXISTING BRICK-USE SALVAGE BRICK-REBUILD PARAPET WALL. INSTALL NEW FLASHING (NO MEP)(NO STRUCTURAL WORK)- ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING; SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTIONS.EXISTING PARAPET HEIGHTS WILL REMAIN UNCHANGED. HISTORIC MASONRY UNITS WILL BE SALVAGED AND REINSTALLED TO MATCH HISTORIC LOCATION, DESIGN, AND PATTERN. NEW MORTAR WILL MATCH HISTORIC MORTAR IN COLOR, JOINT PROFILE, TEXTURE, AND STRENGTH/TYPE.	11/15/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2482	2647 W. Logan	100850090	Logan Square Boulevards District	32	Exterior		Exterior: REMOVE EXISTING REAR PORCH AND REPLACE WITH NEW METAL 3 STORY PORCH AND STAIRS WITH EXISTING ROOF TO REMAIN. No work to front of building.	11/15/2019
11/14/2019	2019-2483	135 S. LaSalle	100850872	Field Building	42	Mechanical		FURNISH AND INSTALL CABLING ON 31ST FLOOR	11/15/2019
10/25/2019	2019-2484	2017 W. Walton	100845656	Ukrainian Village District Extension	2	Exterior and Inte	rior	REMODEL OF EXISTING 2ND FLOOR FOR NEW MASTER SUITE AND LAUNDRY ROOM CLOSET, EXTERIOR MODIFICATIONS TO EAST AND SOUTH ELEVATIONS, NO WORK IN BASEMENT OR 1ST FLOOR AS PER PLANS. As per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/15/19. No work to front façade.	11/15/2019
11/12/2019	2019-2485	300 N. State	100847429	Marina City	42	Interior		NEW STEEL SHIPPING CONTAINER USED AS OFFICE SPACE AT MARINA LEVEL OF MARINA TOWERS.	11/15/2019
11/27/2019	2019-2486	410 N. Michigan	100852552	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: MONTHLY ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE DECEMBER 2019. No other work.	11/27/2019
11/8/2019	2019-2487	900 E. Grand	100838571	Navy Pier	42	Exterior		Exterior: ADDITION OF 2 EGRESS DOORS AT 3RD FLOOR OF TERMINAL BUILDING AT OFFSHORE ROOFTOP VENUE AT NAVY PIER per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/18/19. No other work permitted. Doors to match existing finishes.	11/18/2019
11/18/2019	2019-2488	122 S. Michigan	100851186	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Miscellaneous		Electrical: GEN MAINTENANCE FOR OCTOBER 2019	11/18/2019
11/15/2019	2019-2489	35 W. Van Buren	100831495	Old Colony Building	42	Sign		Sign: IINSTALL PROJECTION MOUNTED SIGN IN THE FRONT OF RESTAURANT per stamped Historic Preservation exhibit dated 11/18/19. All conduit to be concealed.	11/18/2019
11/7/2019	2019-2490	851 N. Dearborn	100845369	Washington Square District Extension	2	Exterior		Exterior: EXTER. ALT. TO REPLACE LIMESTONE STAIR ASSEMBLY, SAME SIZE & SAME LOCATION per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/18/19. New limestone to match historic in color, texture, size, and appearance. No other work.	11/18/2019
11/18/2019	2019-2491	4700 N. Racine	100851328	Uptown Square District	46	Miscellaneous		REVISION TO PERMIT#100813299 CHANGE PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO AFFORDABLE PLUMBING AND SEWER , LTD.	11/18/2019

Thursday, December 05, 2019

Page 11 of 18

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/12/2019		2019-2492	4933 S. Dorchester	100844853	Kenwood District	4	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATION OF SINGLE DWELLING UNIT IN 3 STORY SIX UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING OF TYPE 3-B CONSTRUCTION. ALTERATION INCLUDES COMBINING PORTION OF BASEMENT WITH A FIRST FLOOR UNIT (CONVERT TO DUPLEX UNIT). ALTERATIONS ALSO INCLUDE NEW OPENING IN FLOOR FOR NEW STAIR, IN KIND PLUMBING FIXTURE REPLACEMENT IN EXISTING BASEMENT BATHROOM, INTERIOR FINISHES, & BASEMENT WINDOW REPLACEMENT per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/18/19. No exterior work or work to front of building.	11/18/2019
11/18/2019		2019-2493	141 W. Jackson	100821405	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: FIRE ALARM - TENANT BUILD OUT ON 16TH FL (p). CK#646757;\$750.00.	11/18/2019
11/12/2019		2019-2494	854 W. Armitage	100848084	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING 1ST FLOOR MERCANTILE SPACE per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/18/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/18/2019
11/13/2019		2019-2495	851 N. Leavitt	100850113	Ukrainian Village District Extension	2	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR DEMOLITION. REMOVE ALL NON LOAD-BEARING WALLS AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/19/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/19/2019
11/19/2019		2019-2496	203 N. Wabash	100851472	Old Dearborn Bank Building	42	Scaffold		Scaffold: ERECT (1) SCAFFOLD FROM 11/19/2019 TO 11/19/2020. (NO WORK OVER PUBLIC WAY)	11/19/2019
11/13/2019		2019-2497	5204 S. Greenwood	100833832	Greenwood Row House District	5	Exterior and Inter	rior	Exterior/Interior: REVISION TO PERMIT 100786300 TO CHANGE ELECTRICAL LAYOUT ON FIRST FLOOR-BASEMENT LEVEL WORK NEW STEEL AND WOOD COLUMNS ON NEW AND EXISTING FOUNDATIONS. FIRST FLOOR NEW STEEL AND WOOD COLUMNS WITH NEW WOOD,LVL BEAMS AND A NEW LAYOUT FOR THE REAR PORTION OF THE FLOOR. EXTERIOR WORK NEW STEEL AND CONCRETE STAIR AND DECK. NEW STAIR WILL SERVE FIRST AND BASEMENT LEVELS per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/19/19. No window replacement or work to Greenwood façade.	11/19/2019
11/19/2019		2019-2498	820 S. Michigan	100851456	Johnson Publishing Company Building	4	Scaffold		Scaffold: ERECT (1) SCAFFOLD FROM 11-19-2019 TO 11-19-2020 (NO WORK OVER PUBLIC WAY)	11/19/2019
10/18/2019	11/7/2019	2019-2499	1040 N. Wood	100831292	East Village District	1	Exterior and Inter	rior	Interior and Exterior: REHAB EXISTING 4 D.U. (3B CONSTRUCTION), 3 EXTERIOR PARKING SPACES ON CONCRETE PAD, 3 STORY OPEN REAR DECK WITH STAIRS, 6¿ HIGH 7¿-6¿ BY 3¿-6¿ MASONRY TRSAH ENCLOSURE AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/19/19. Work includes new windows, doors and stair railings per submitted details. Any water/steam cleaning not to exceed 200 psi. Existing cornice to be cleaned, repaired and painted as needed.	11/19/2019
11/19/2019		2019-2500	1 N. La Salle	100851484	One North LaSalle Building	42	Exterior		NORTH AND EAST ELEVATIONS: FIRE ESCAPE REPAIR & PAINTING.	11/19/2019

Thursday, December 05, 2019

Page 12 of 18

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/13/2019		2019-2501	701 N. Michigan	100848679	Allerton Hotel	42	Interior		Interior: THE WORK CONSISTS OF INTERIOR RENOVATIONS/ALTERATIONS TO GUEST-ROOM AREAS (1307/1308, 1406/1407, 1506/1507, 1606/1607) OF THE EXISTING WARWICK ALLERTON HOTEL AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/19/19. NO exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/19/2019
11/14/2019		2019-2502	404 W. Harrison	100847315	Old Post Office Building	25	Interior		Interior: SELF-CERT PROJECT: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS ON LEVELS 5N, 8N,9N & 7 TO FINISH EXISTING TENANT RESTROOMS, BUILD TENANT DEMISING WALLS AND ASSOCIATED MEP/FP INFRASTRUCTURE AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/19/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/19/2019
11/19/2019		2019-2503	1309 N. Hoyne	100846952	Wicker Park District	1	Mechanical		Electrical; Auto wiring only.	11/19/2019
11/19/2019		2019-2504	1133 W. Fulton Market	100851531	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: CHANGE OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR PERMIT #100821286	11/19/2019
11/19/2019		2019-2505	108 N. Germania	100851596	Germania Club Building	2	Exterior		Tuckpointing: TUCK POINT AND INFILL ALL VOIDS AND CRACKS ON LIMESTONE FACADE AT BUILDING AND BRICKS. When grinding existing mortar joints, care shall be taken to not over-cut joints and damage existing masonry. New mortar shall match historic mortar in color, joint profile, texture, and strength/type. Existing masonry units shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where repair is not possible, new units shall match historic units in size, shape, color, texture and finish. Masonry pressure washing shall not exceed 400 psi.	11/19/2019
10/26/2019	11/20/2019	9 2019-2506	1425 N. Milwaukee	100827371	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR TENANT BUILD OUT OF AN EXISTING SECOND FLOOR SPACE FOR A SALON BUSINESS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/20/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/20/2019
11/13/2019		2019-2507	36 S. Wabash	100847865	Jewelers Row District	42	Exterior		Exterior: SELF-CERT PROJECT: REMOVE THREE (3) EXISTING LOUVERS AND REPLACE WITH WINDOWS IN EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING ON THE 15TH FLOOR, SUITE 1500 AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/20/19. New windows to be wood or aluminum-clad wood matching dimensions and finish of existing windows at lower floors.	11/20/2019
11/20/2019		2019-2508	3245 S. Prairie	100850733	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	3	Mechanical		Elevator: Modernization of One(1) 2500LB Capacity, and One(1) 2000LB Capacity,9-Floor, 350FPM, EWGT, Passenger Elevators, pursuant to the scope of work submitted.(EV005378)	11/20/2019
11/20/2019		2019-2509	600 E. Grand	27067	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: 7 Temporary Amusement rides. (Winter Wonderfest)	11/20/2019
11/20/2019		2019-2510	4912 S. Washington Pa	rk100851684	Washington Park Court District	4	Miscellaneous		Misc: REINSTATE PERMIT#100724720 AND CHANGE GC TO PHILTON LLC.	11/20/2019
11/18/2019		2019-2511	122 S. Michigan	100851187	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Elec: 7 Temporary Amusement rides. (Winter Wonderfest)	11/18/2019
11/18/2019		2019-2512	122 S. Michigan	100851188	Historic Michigan Boulevard	42	Mechanical		Elec: GEN MAINTENANCE FOR DECEMBER 2019	11/18/2019
11/18/2019		2019-2513	122 S. Michigan	100851189	District Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Elec: 480V PERMIT FOR OCTOBER 2019	11/18/2019

Thursday, December 05, 2019

Page 13 of 18

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/18/2019	2019-2514	122 S. Michigan	100851190	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Elec: 480V MAINTENANCE FOR NOVEMBER 2019	11/18/2019
11/18/2019	2019-2515	122 S. Michigan	100851191	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Elec: 480V MAINTENANCE FOR DECEMBER 2019	11/18/2019
7/24/2019 11/20/201	9 2019-2516	2256 N. Cleveland	100829774	Mid-North District	43	Miscellaneous		REPLACE 6 ANTENNAS AND ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT ON EXISTING ROOFTOP TELECOMMUNICATIONS FACILITY. New antennas should be located so that the top of the antenna is no taller than the parapet.	11/20/2019
11/20/2019	2019-2517	4947 S. Kimbark	100851797	Kenwood District	4	Miscellaneous		REVISION TO PERMIT # 100824633 TO CHANGE HVAC CONTRACTOR TO SMART HEAT OF ILLINOIS, INC	11/20/2019
11/18/2019	2019-2518	332 S. Michigan	100851192	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Elec: GEN MAINTENANCE FOR OCT 2019	11/18/2019
11/18/2019	2019-2519	332 S. Michigan	100851193	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Elec: GEN MAINTENANCE FOR NOV. 2019	11/18/2019
11/18/2019	2019-2520	332 S. Michigan	100851194	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Elec: GEN MAINTENANCE FOR DEC 2019	11/18/2019
11/21/2019	2019-2521	3963 W. Belmont	100849747	Florsheim Shoe Company Building	30	Mechanical		Electrical only: INSTALL 1 MICROWAVE AND ASSOCIATED CABLE. INSTALL 1 NEW SPRINT DC BREAKER INSIDE EXISTING CABINET	11/21/2019
11/21/2019	2019-2522	2802 N. Milwaukee	100849745	Milwaukee-Diversey-Kimball District	35	Mechanical		Electrical only: INSTALL 1 MICROWAVE AND ASSOCIATED CABLE. INSTALL 1 NEW SPRINT DC BREAKER INSIDE EXISTING CABINET	11/21/2019
11/14/2019	2019-2523	404 W. Harrison	100830890	Old Chicago Main Post Office	25	Sign		Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 10' X 2' LED ILLUMINATED GARAGE SIGN "DO NOT ENTER" (1 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY.	11/21/2019
11/14/2019	2019-2524	404 W. Harrison	100830900	Old Chicago Main Post Office	25	Sign		Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 10' X 2' DOUBLE FACE ILLUMINATED SIGN CABINET. (3 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY.	11/21/2019
11/14/2019	2019-2526	404 W. Harrison	100830899	Old Chicago Main Post Office	25	Sign		Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 10' X 2' SINGLE FACE ILLUMINATED SIGN CABINET. (2 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY.	11/21/2019
11/14/2019	2019-2527	404 W. Harrison	100830901	Old Chicago Main Post Office	25	Sign		Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 10' X 2' LED ILLUMINATED GARAGE SIGN "BICYCLE PARKING" (4 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY.	11/21/2019
11/14/2019	2019-2528	404 W. Harrison	100830902	Old Chicago Main Post Office	25	Sign		Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 2' X 10' S/F ILLUMINATED HANGING SIGN. GARAGE SIGN (5 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY.	11/21/2019
11/21/2019	2019-2529	4840 S. Ellis	100851916	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Electrical only: INSTALL NEW 200 AMP ELECTRIC SERVICE ONE METER ONLY. No other work.	11/21/2019
11/21/2019	2019-2530	841 W. Randolph	100817314	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign		Sign: GIDEON SWEETNEW ID ILLUMINATED LIGHT BOX LOCATION: NORTH ELEVATIONSIGN FACING: RANDOLPH ST READ: THE BANDIT Signage shall be no larger than 5' x 3' and no thicker than 8". Attachments shall be made in the mortar joints. No internal illumination. Conduit to be concealed.	11/21/2019

Thursday, December 05, 2019

Page 14 of 18

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
6/3/2019	11/21/2019 2019-2531	857 W. Fulton Market	100851953	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Mech: Replace Approximately Fourty(40) Ft. of BlackIron Ductwork (SAE) due to Fire. Any roof fan replacement to be exact replacement in size and location.	11/21/2019
10/31/2019	11/21/2019 2019-2532	800 N. Clark	100836179	Bush Temple of Music	42	Interior		Interior:PD#1308 INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO 1ST FLOOR FOR Y7 YOGA STUDIO PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/21/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/21/2019
10/21/2019	11/8/2019 2019-2533	1825 N. Orleans	100842817	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior and Inter	rior	Interior and Exterior: DECONVERSION OF CITY RECORDS FROM 5DU TO EXISTING 3 STORY SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE STATUS. THE SCOPE OF OWRK ALSO INCLUDES INTERIOR RENOVATION OF THE 1st FLOOR TO INCLUDE NEW NON-LOAD BEARING INT. PARTITIONS, PLUMBING FIXTURES, LIGHTING FIXTURES, MECH DUCTWORK, FURNACE AND WATER HEATER per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/21/19. No change to existing front façade windows and doors.	11/21/2019
11/22/2019	2019-2534	226 W. Jackson	100848987	Chicago & North Western Railway Building	42	Exterior		Exterior: *** HOIST PERMIT *** DUAL 7000 LB RACK AND PINION ELEVATOR. REMOVE ALL TERRA COTTA SILLS AND DECO PIECES AND STORE ONLY. Contractor will create a diagram and will independently number each piece with their own specific number so that they will go back in the exact location they were removed from, Once the pieces are removed they will be cleaned of existing mortar debris and get palletized and transported and stored in Contractors yard until they are ready for reinstallation.	11/22/2019
11/22/2019	2019-2535	1807 S. Allport	100851987	Thalia Hall	25	Mechanical		Electrical only: SPECIAL EVENT FOR ONE DAY, SATURDAY 11/23/19. THALIA HALL SMALL PRODUCTION PACKAGE LIGHTING AND SOUND.	11/22/2019
11/21/2019	2019-2536	111 N. State	100851418	Marshall Field and Company Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 10/19 {MACYS ONLY}	11/22/2019
11/27/2019	2019-2537	6926 S. Bennett	100852650	Jackson Park Highlands District	5	Interior		Interior Only: REMOVE EXISTING PLASTER/DRYWALL AT EXISITING WALLS FOR EXPLORATORY PURPOSES ONLY.	11/27/2019
11/21/2019	2019-2538	100 W. Monroe	100851867	New York Life Building	42	Sign		Sign: TEMPORARILY REMOVE & REINSTALL EXISTING PERMITTED HI-RISE LED ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTER SIGN READING "HYATT CENTRIC" FROM EAST ELEVATION FOR WALL REPAIRS (SIGN PERMIT # 100605591).	11/22/2019
11/22/2019	2019-2539	1147 W. 18th	100844123	Pilsen District	25	Sign		Signage: Hand painted signage on storefront glass.	11/22/2019
11/22/2019	2019-2540	854 W. Randolph	100852113	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Miscellaneous		REVISIN TO PERMIT # 100696839 & 100666645 & 100703828 & 100764650 &100774305 TO CHANGE GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO SHAWMUT DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION	11/22/2019
11/20/2019	2019-2541	2800 N. Milwaukee	100851706	Milwaukee-Diversey-Kimball District	35	Mechanical		INSTALLING (2) ADDITIONAL OUTLETS FOR GENERAL USE	11/22/2019
11/20/2019	2019-2542	1060 W. Addison	100851822	Wrigley Field	44	Mechanical		INSTALL (6) 20A 120V DUPLEX RECEPTACLESINSTALL (6) 20A 120V CIRCUITSINSTALL (3) LED SURFACE MOUNTED FIXTURES	11/22/2019
11/20/2019	2019-2543	530 W. Arlington	100851835	Arlington-Deming District	43	Mechanical		UPGRADE 3 PHASE ELECTRICAL SERVICE FROM 100 A. TO 200 AMP.	11/22/2019

Thursday, December 05, 2019

Page 15 of 18

Date rec'd (Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/21/2019		2019-2544	435 N. Michigan	100851852	Tribune Tower	42	Mechanical		TEMPORARY GENERATOR HOOK UP - 200A	11/22/2019
11/21/2019		2019-2545	410 N. Michigan	100851855	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		TEMPORARY GENERATOR HOOK UP - 400A	11/22/2019
11/22/2019		2019-2546	4840 S. Ellis	100851984	Kenwood District	4	Exterior and Interi	ior	Interior and fence repair only: repair/replace drywall/plaster. replace interior doors. refinish hardwood floors. repairs only to front iron fence & front iron gate. tile.paint.cabinets replace plumbing fixtures. replace water heater, plumbing supply lines as needed electrical on separate permit- all work same as existing No exterior work or alterations to the existing doors and windows to occur with this approval. Existing fence to be repaired only. No new fence shall be installed with this approval.	11/22/2019
11/22/2019		2019-2547	1900 S. Throop	100849331	Pilsen District	25	Mechanical		**ELECTRICAL ONLY PERMIT**UPGRADE SERVICE TO 800 AMP. SINGLE PHASE 13 METER 13 PANEL (12 DU & PUBLIC) RELOCATE TO BASEMENT NORTH WALL AND RECONNECT EXISTING PANELS TO NEW DISCONNECTS.	11/22/2019
11/22/2019		2019-2548	831 N. Winchester	100852163	East Village District	2	Mechanical		Electrical: FURNISH AND INSTALL (1) DEEP 1900 BOX, (1) NEMA 14-30R 4-WIRE 240VOLT 30AMP OUTLET, AND (1) GARVIN COVER ON THE BACK WALL IN THE GARAGE.	11/22/2019
11/20/2019		2019-2549	350 E. Cermak	100851008	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Mechanical		Elec: MAINTENANCE FOR DECEMBER 2019	11/25/2019
11/20/2019		2019-2550	350 E. Cermak	100851009	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Mechanical		Elec: LOW VOLTAGE CABLING FOR DECEMBER 2019	11/25/2019
11/26/2019		2019-2551	1 N. State	100852425	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		REVISION TO PERMIT # 100836369 TO CHANGE VENT CONTRACTOR TO HILL MECHANICAL GROUP	11/26/2019
10/9/2019	11/12/2019	2019-2552	333 N. Michigan	100839539	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Exterior		Exterior: RENOVATION OF EXISTING TENANT ROOF DECKS ON FLOOR 26. RENOVATION INCLUDES REWORKING OF EXISTING STRUCTURE IN PREPARATION FOR THE INSTALL OF NEW UMBRELLAS per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/26/19. No other work.	11/26/2019
11/13/2019		2019-2553	1000 S. Michigan	100834166	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Exterior		Exterior: FOUNDATION PERMIT FOR A PROPOSED 73 STORY RESIDENTIAL BUILDING WITH 430 PARKING SPACES AND COMMERCIAL/RETAIL ON THE GROUND FLOOR ALL AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/26/19.	11/26/2019
11/26/2019		2019-2554	1060 W. Addison	100849846	Wrigley Field	44	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	11/26/2019
11/26/2019		2019-2555	209 S. Lasalle	100850151	Rookery Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	11/26/2019
11/26/2019		2019-2556	433 W. Van Buren	100852384	Old Main Post Office	25	Mechanical		Electrical only: VOICE AND DATA CABLING FOR FERRARA CANDY COMPANY AT 433 W VAN BUREN STREET CHICAGO. No other work.	11/26/2019
11/26/2019		2019-2557	610 S. Michigan	100852435	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Scaffold		ERECT 2 SCAFFOLDS 11/18/2019 TO 11/18/2020. Any building materials removed to be retained onsite for reinstallation pursuant to larger scope of work of repair. No window replacement approved with this permit.	11/26/2019

Thursday, December 05, 2019

Page 16 of 18

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/14/2019		2019-2558	955 W. Randolph	100841908	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior and Inter	ior	Interior and exterior: INTERIOR RENOVATION AND WINDOW+DOOR REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING COFFEE SHOP AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/26/19. New doors and windows to have dark, anodized finish.	11/26/2019
11/14/2019		2019-2559	5700 S. Lake Shore	100847013	Museum of Science & Industry	5	Interior		Interiors only: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING LOWER LEVEL AT MUSEUM OF SCIENCE AND INDUSTRY TO INCLUDE MODIFICATION OF EXISTING FIRE SEPARATION AND EGRESS ASSEMBLIES AND LIMITED RECONFIGURATION OF THE RAISED PLATFORM TO INCLUDE INSTALLATION OF ACCESSIBLE LIFT per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/26/19.	11/26/2019
7/13/2019	11/15/2019	2019-2560	2215 W. Thomas	100828294	Ukrainian Village District	2	Exterior and Inter	ior	Interior and exterior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS OF EXISTING DWELLING UNIT ON FIRST FLOOR PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/26/19. First floor windows per submitted exhibits.	11/26/2019
11/26/2019		2019-2561	20 N. Wacker	100852523	Civic Opera House	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance	11/26/2019
11/26/2019		2019-2562	1 N. LaSalle	100852521	One North LaSalle Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	11/26/2019
11/26/2019		2019-2563	200 S. Michigan	100852517	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	11/26/2019
11/26/2019		2019-2564	4540 S. Oakenwald	100852553	North Kenwood	4	Mechanical		Electrical: INSTALLATION OF LOW VOLTAGE BURGLAR ALARM INTERIOR WORK ONLY.	11/26/2019
11/19/2019		2019-2565	1537 N. Sandburg	100851093	Germania Club Building	2	Exterior		WINDOWS (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 1	11/26/2019
11/27/2019		2019-2566	1450 N. Astor	100852620	Astor Street District	43	Exterior		Exterior: REPAIRS TO INCLUDE:SURVEY REPAIRS AS INDICATED ON EXBS A & B INCLUDING SPALL/PATCH REPAIRS,ROUTE SEAL CRAKS,G & P JOINTS,CAULKING REPAIR/REPLACE PER ATTACHED ONLY. Areas of conrete crack and patch repair shall match color and texture of the existing concrete façade. Window caulking color to match existing. New mortar shall match historic mortar in color, joint profile, texture, and strength/type. When grinding existing mortar joints, care shall be taken to not over-cut joints and damage masonry.	11/26/2019
11/15/2019		2019-2567	1143 N. Winchester	100847673	East Village District	2	Exterior and Inter	ior	Interior/Exterior: INTERIOR RENOVATION OF EXISTING TWO STORY FOUR UNIT BUILDING WITH NEW REAR OPEN METAL DECK AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/27/19. No work to front of building. No window replacement or front door replacement permitted with this approval.	11/27/2019
11/27/2019		2019-2568	600 E. Grand	27087	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: 2 Temporary Amusement Rides (Winter Wonderfest)	11/27/2019
11/25/2019		2019-2569	20 N. Wacker	100851372	Civic Opera House	42	Mechanical		Electrical: INSTALLATION OF (8) NEW SPEAKER/STROBES, (2) STROBES, AND (1) DOOR RELEASE RELAY. THE NEW DEVICES WILL BE TIED INTO THE EXISTING FIRE ALARM SYSTEM. ALL WORK WILL BE DONE INDOORS ON 6TH FLOOR.	11/29/2019
11/25/2019		2019-2570	53 W. Jackson	100852404	Monadnock Building	4	Mechanical		Eletrical: BUILDING ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE WORK FOR NOVEMBER 2019	11/29/2019

Thursday, December 05, 2019

Page 17 of 18

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/18/2019	2019-2571	50 W. Washington	100849241	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: DC-16. INSTALLATION OF DAS SYSTEM AT AN EXISTING BUILDING, THE DALEY CENTER, FROM LOWER LEVEL THRU 31ST FLOOR, AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/29/19. No exterior work or work to designated lobby permitted with this approval.	11/29/2019
11/22/2019	2019-2572	1400 N. Milwaukee	100841984	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Sign: SOUTHEAST CORNER ELEVATION: 5'-9" X 3'-9" ILLUMINATED SIGN "FULTONGRACE" (SIGN ON PRIVATE PROPERTY).	11/29/2019

TOTAL # OF PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED:	218	
TOTAL # OF REVIEWS PERFORMED	253	
AVERAGE # OF DAYS TO ISSUE CORRECTIONS/APPROVAL		3.3

Signage Review Activity

November, 2019 Report to the Commission on Chicago

11/12/2019 2019-2429 24 E. Jandson 100843991 100843910 100843102 11/12/2019 11/12/2019 11/12/2019 2019-2420 851 W. Randolph 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 100843102 10	Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District W	Vard	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
COPY TO READ: WARRY PARKER COPY TO READ:	11/12/2019	2019-2429	24 E. Jackson	100843991	Steger Building	42	Sign		ELEVATION WINDOW & BRING INTO COMPLIANCE WITH CHICAGO SIGN	11/12/2019
READ: WARRY PARKER READ: WARRY PARKER READ: WARRY PARKER Sign Sign: CHANNEL LETTERS READING 'RIVER NORTH GYM' LOCATED ON 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 2019-2461 600 W. Chicago 100842644 Montgomery Ward 4 Sign Sign: SIGNAGE READING 'THE FAREHOUSE MARKET' FACING EAST 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 2019-2460 600 W. Chicago 100842646 Montgomery Ward 4 Sign Sign: SIGNAGE READING 'THE FAREHOUSE MARKET' CHICAGO, IL 11/14/2019 2019-2460 600 W. Chicago 100842647 Montgomery Ward 4 Sign Sign: SIGNAGE READING 'THE FAREHOUSE MARKET' CHICAGO, IL 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 2019-2459 600 W. Chicago 100842641 Montgomery Ward 4 Sign Sign: SIGNAGE READING 'AMAZON GO' FACING EAST 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 2019-2459 30 W. Van Buren 100831495 Old Calory Building 42 Sign Sign: SIGNAGE READING 'AMAZON GO' FACING EAST 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 2019-2459 30 W. Van Buren 100831495 Old Calory Building 42 Sign Sign: SIGNAGE READING 'AMAZON GO' FACING EAST 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 2019-2530 841 W. Randolph 100817314 Fulton-Randolph Market District 27 Sign Sign: SIGNAGE READING 'AMAZON GO' FACING EAST 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 2019-2523 404 W. Harrison 100830890 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SIGNAGE READING 'AMAZON GO' FACING EAST 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 2019-2526 404 W. Harrison 100830890 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 107 X2 LED ILLUMINATED SIGN CABINET. (2) CP 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS 11/21/2019 11/14/2019 2019-2527 404 W. Harrison 100830900 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS 11/21/2019 11/41/2019 2019-2527 404 W. Harrison 100830900 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS 11/21/2019 11/41/2019 2019-2527 404 W. Harrison 100830900 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKIN	11/12/2019	2019-2424	851 W. Randolph	100845102	Fulton-Randolph Market District	t 27	Sign			11/12/2019
THE LAST SIDE OF THE LOT. THE LOT.	11/12/2019	2019-2423	851 W. Randolph	100845105	Fulton-Randolph Market District	t 27	Sign			11/12/2019
1/12/2019 2019-2462 600 W. Chicago 100842646 Montgomery Ward 4 Sign Sign: BLADE SIGN READING "THE FAREHOUSE MARKET CHICAGO, IL 11/14/2019 11/12/2019 2019-2469 600 W. Chicago 100842647 Montgomery Ward 4 Sign Sign: SIGNAGE READING AMAZON GO FACING EAST 11/14/2019 11/12/2019 2019-2459 600 W. Chicago 10084241 Montgomery Ward 4 Sign Sign: SIGNAGE READING AMAZON GO "FACING EAST 11/14/2019 11/12/2019 2019-2459 35 W. Van Buren 100831495 Old Colony Building 42 Sign Sign: INSTALL PROJECTION MOUNTED SIGN IN THE FRONT OF RESTAURANT per atamped filterior Presservation exhibit dated 11/18/19. All conduit to be concealed. 11/18/2019 2019-2530 841 W. Randolph 100817314 Fulton-Randolph Market District 27 Sign Sign: SIGNAGE READING "AMAZON GO "FACING EAST 11/18/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 2019-2523 404 W. Harrison 100830890 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SIGNE SIGN MARKET CHICAGO, IL 11/21/2019 2019-2526 404 W. Harrison 100830890 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION OF ACRAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS 11/21/2019 11/14/2019 2019-2527 404 W. Harrison 100830900 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION OF ACRAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS 11/21/2019 11/14/2019 2019-2527 404 W. Harrison 100830900 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION OF ACRAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS 11/21/2019 11/14/2019 2019-2527 404 W. Harrison 100830900 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION OF ACRAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS 11/21/2019 11/14/2019 2019-2528 404 W. Harrison 100830901 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION OF ACRAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019	11/12/2019	2019-2458	600 W. Chicago	100842640	Montgomery Ward	4	Sign			11/14/2019
11/12/2019 2019-2460 600 W. Chicago 100842647 Montgomery Ward 4 Sign Sign: SIGNAGE READING AMAZON GO FACING EAST 11/14/2019 11/15/2019 2019-2469 600 W. Chicago 100844241 Montgomery Ward 4 Sign Sign: SIGNAGE READING 'AMAZON GO 'FACING EAST 11/14/2019 11/15/2019 2019-2489 36 W. Van Buren 100831495 Old Colony Building 42 Sign Sign: SIGNAGE READING 'AMAZON GO 'FACING EAST 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 2019-2530 841 W. Randolph 100817314 Fulton-Randolph Market District 27 Sign Sign: MINSTALL PROJECTION MOUNTED SIGN IN THE FRONT OF RESTAURANT per stamped Historic Preservation exhibit dated 11/18/19. All conduit to be concealed. 11/21/2019 2019-2530 841 W. Randolph 100817314 Fulton-Randolph Market District 27 Sign Sign: SIGNAGE READING 'RANDOLPH STREAD: THE BANDIT Signage shall be no larger than 5 x 32 and not thicker than 6 x 4 a	11/12/2019	2019-2461	600 W. Chicago	100842644	Montgomery Ward	4	Sign		Sign: SIGNAGE READING "THE FAREHOUSE MARKET" FACING EAST	11/14/2019
11/12/2019 2019-2459 600 W. Chicago 100844241 Montgomery Ward 4 Sign Sign: SIGNAGE READING 'AMAZON GO 'FACING EAST 11/14/2019 11/15/2019 2019-2489 35 W. Van Buren 100831495 Old Colony Building 42 Sign Sign: INISTALL PROJECTION MOUNTED SIGN IN THE FRONT OF 11/18/2019 RESTAURANT per stamped liftoric Preservation exhibit dated 11/18/19. All conduit to be concealed. 11/21/2019 2019-2530 841 W. Randolph 100817314 Fulton-Randolph Market District 27 Sign Sign: GIDEON SWEETNEW ID ILLUMINATED LIGHT BOXLOCATION; AND ILLUMINATED LIGHT BOXLOCATION; AND ILLUMINATED LIGHT BOXLOCATION; And Incident liftoring internal flumination. Conduit to be concealed. 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/	11/12/2019	2019-2462	600 W. Chicago	100842646	Montgomery Ward	4	Sign			11/14/2019
11/15/2019 2019-2489 35 W. Van Buren 100831495 Old Colony Building 42 Sign Sign: IINSTALL PROJECTION MOUNTED SIGN IN THE FRONT OF RESTAURANT per stamped Historic Preservation exhibit dated 11/18/19. All conduit to be concealed. 11/21/2019 2019-2530 841 W. Randolph 100817314 Fulton-Randolph Market District 27 Sign Sign: GIDEON SWEETNEW ID ILLUMINATED LIGHT BOXLOCATION: NORTH LELEVATIONS (SIGN FACING: RANDOLPH STREAD: THE BANDIDT Signage shall be no larger than 5 x 3 and no thicker than 8". Attachments shall be made in the mortar joints. No internal illumination. Conduit to be concealed. 11/14/2019 2019-2523 404 W. Harrison 100830890 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 10" X 2" LED ILLUMINATED GARAGE SIGN "DO NOT ENTER" (1 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION OARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. 11/14/2019 2019-2526 404 W. Harrison 100830890 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 10" X 2" SINGLE FACE ILLUMINATED SIGN CABINET. (2 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION: 10" X 2" SINGLE FACE ILLUMINATED SIGN CABINET. (3 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION: 10" X 2" DOUBLE FACE ILLUMINATED SIGN CABINET. (3 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION: 10" X 2" DOUBLE FACE ILLUMINATED SIGN CABINET. (3 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION: 10" X 2" LED ILLUMINATED GARAGE SIGN SIGNS SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. 11/14/2019 2019-2527 404 W. Harrison 100830901 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 10" X 2" LED ILLUMINATED GARAGE SIGN SIGNS SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 2019-2528 404 W. Harrison 100830901 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 10" X 2" LED ILLUMINATED GARAGE SIGN SIGNS SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 11/14/2019 11/14/2019	11/12/2019	2019-2460	600 W. Chicago	100842647	Montgomery Ward	4	Sign		Sign: SIGNAGE READING AMAZON GO FACING EAST	11/14/2019
RESTAURANT per stamped Historic Preservation exhibit dated 11/18/19. All conduit to be concealed. 11/21/2019 2019-2530 841 W. Randolph 100817314 Fulton-Randolph Market District 27 Sign Sign: GIDEON SWEETNEW ID ILLUMINATED LIGHT BOXLOCATION: 11/21/2019 NORTH ELEVATIONSIGN FACING: RANDOLPH STREAD: THE BANDIT Signage shall be on larger than 5 x3 and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than 5 x3' and no thicker than 8'. As and no larger than	11/12/2019	2019-2459	600 W. Chicago	100844241	Montgomery Ward	4	Sign		Sign: SIGNAGE READING "AMAZON GO " FACING EAST	11/14/2019
NÖRTH ELEVATIONSIGN FACING: RANDOLPH STREAD: THE BANDIT Signage shall be no larger than 5° x3° and no thicker than 8°. Attachments shall be made in the mortar joints. No internal illumination. Conduit to be concealed. 11/14/2019 2019-2523 404 W. Harrison 100830890 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 10° X 2° LED ILLUMINATED GARAGE SIGN "DO NOT ENTER" (1 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. 11/14/2019 2019-2526 404 W. Harrison 100830890 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 10° X 2° LED ILLUMINATED GARAGE SIGN "DO NOT ENTER" (1 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. 11/14/2019 2019-2524 404 W. Harrison 100830900 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 10° X 2° SINGLE FACE ILLUMINATED SIGN 11/21/2019 CABINET. (2 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. 11/14/2019 2019-2527 404 W. Harrison 100830901 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 10° X 2° LED ILLUMINATED GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. 11/14/2019 2019-2527 404 W. Harrison 100830901 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 10° X 2° LED ILLUMINATED GARAGE SIGN 11/21/2019 Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 10° X 2° LED ILLUMINATED GARAGE SIGN 11/21/2019 Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 2 X 10° SFI LLUMINATED GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) 11/21/2019	11/15/2019	2019-2489	35 W. Van Buren	100831495	Old Colony Building	42	Sign		RESTAURANT per stamped Historic Preservation exhibit dated 11/18/19. All	11/18/2019
NOT ENTER" (1 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. 11/14/2019 2019-2526 404 W. Harrison 100830899 1008 Did Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign CABINET. (2 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION: 10' X 2' SINGLE FACE ILLUMINATED SIGN CABINET. (2 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. 11/14/2019 2019-2524 404 W. Harrison 100830900 1008 Did Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 10' X 2' DOUBLE FACE ILLUMINATED SIGN CABINET. (3 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. 11/14/2019 2019-2527 404 W. Harrison 100830901 100830901 100830902 1008 Did Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 10' X 2' LED ILLUMINATED GARAGE SIGN "BICYCLE PARKING" (4 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. 11/14/2019 2019-2528 404 W. Harrison 100830902 1008 Did Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 2' X 10' S/F ILLUMINATED HANGING SIGN. 11/21/2019 11/21/2019 11/21/2019	11/21/2019	2019-2530	841 W. Randolph	100817314	Fulton-Randolph Market District	t 27	Sign		NORTH ELEVATIONSIGN FACING: RANDOLPH STREAD: THE BANDIT Signage shall be no larger than 5' x 3' and no thicker than 8". Attachments shall be	11/21/2019
CÅBINET. (2 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. 11/14/2019 2019-2524 404 W. Harrison 100830900 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 10' X 2' DOUBLE FACE ILLUMINATED SIGN CABINET. (3 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. 11/14/2019 2019-2527 404 W. Harrison 100830901 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 10' X 2' LED ILLUMINATED GARAGE SIGN 11/21/2019 "BICYCLE PARKING" (4 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. 11/14/2019 2019-2528 404 W. Harrison 100830902 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 2' X 10' S/F ILLUMINATED HANGING SIGN. 11/21/2019 GARAGE SIGN (5 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS)	11/14/2019	2019-2523	404 W. Harrison	100830890	Old Chicago Main Post Office	25	Sign		NŎT ENTER" (1 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS	11/21/2019
CÂBINET. (3 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. 11/14/2019 2019-2527 404 W. Harrison 100830901 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 10' X 2' LED ILLUMINATED GARAGE SIGN "BICYCLE PARKING" (4 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. 11/14/2019 2019-2528 404 W. Harrison 100830902 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 2' X 10' S/F ILLUMINATED HANGING SIGN. 11/21/2019 GARAGE SIGN (5 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS)	11/14/2019	2019-2526	404 W. Harrison	100830899	Old Chicago Main Post Office	25	Sign		CĂBINET. (2 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS	11/21/2019
"BÏCYCLE PARKING" (4 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. 11/14/2019 2019-2528 404 W. Harrison 100830902 Old Chicago Main Post Office 25 Sign Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 2' X 10' S/F ILLUMINATED HANGING SIGN. 11/21/2019 GARAGE SIGN (5 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS)	11/14/2019	2019-2524	404 W. Harrison	100830900	Old Chicago Main Post Office	25	Sign		CABINET. (3 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS) SIGNS	11/21/2019
GÄRAGE SIGN (5 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS)	11/14/2019	2019-2527	404 W. Harrison	100830901	Old Chicago Main Post Office	25	Sign		"BĬCYCLE PARKING" (4 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS)	11/21/2019
	11/14/2019	2019-2528	404 W. Harrison	100830902	Old Chicago Main Post Office	25	Sign		GÄRAGE SIGN (5 OF 5 SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE PARKING SIGNS)	11/21/2019

Date rec'd Co	orrec'd R	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/22/2019	2	2019-2539	1147 W. 18th	100844123	Pilsen District	25	Sign		Signage: Hand painted signage on storefront glass.	11/22/2019
11/21/2019	2	2019-2538	100 W. Monroe	100851867	New York Life Building	42	Sign		Sign: TEMPORARILY REMOVE & REINSTALL EXISTING PERMITTED HI-RISE LED ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTER SIGN READING "HYATT CENTRIC" FROM EAST ELEVATION FOR WALL REPAIRS (SIGN PERMIT # 100605591).	11/22/2019
11/22/2019	2	2019-2572	1400 N. Milwaukee	100841984	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Sign: SOUTHEAST CORNER ELEVATION: 5'-9" X 3'-9" ILLUMINATED SIGN "FULTONGRACE" (SIGN ON PRIVATE PROPERTY).	11/29/2019